2/24/84

Dear Dave,

Hoamd fro- Yin yesterday and he'd heaxd froa bark lynch, ACLU, He says that
lynch seems to favor hendling case and urged that, ns I'd suspected, Jinm and I have
separate counsel. ¥e sugoested Morrison, head of Nader's litigations I ursed that he
asl Horrison o represent him becsuse &) that vill be less vork and b) the Rader
people have = nrejuddce sgainet me comdng from thelr dislike of the subject natber
of my work and the fact that they we -~ all wron: and I wae correct chout the 1974
apenddng of FOLAe Nothing mekes people disldke you as nuch as their bedng wrong wiwen
ther are self-considered exverts snc they rogard vou as not expert.

Lynch ha. soue uestions, snt instead of speaidn: o Jir he wnt to the court
and exzined other recordis. le indicated to Jir thet he believes my affidavit in
nieh I attested o th state of my health is very irportant. (Doing it was not
Jir's idea, a- I rocall.)

Vhile nothing i settled yot, it locks a lititle botter.

I toid Jin 4o tell Iynch that my ioterest is lidted to defending FOLA ond a
woorous handlin~ of this case, that I['d like to have initial input on matters to
be adiressed, not binddns on nin, and tha . therecfter I'd prefer to have nothing &

s11 to do ith the litigetion, Ve seamed to approve snd sald he would fell Limche
gV
T

7' nevermx met Lynch or lorrisone I thdnk 1 once saw dynch ia the appeals couxrt

hut I don't thirk Tty cver oven ceon Moriisone

Beast to you adly



